

BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.
WI9XXS

Ms. Nguyen:

Pursuant to 47 CFR 5.81, this is to advise the Commission that BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. has permanently discontinued operations under Station WI9XXS.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel, Esq.
Attorney for BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.